

To: Pantelis Michalopoulos
E-Mail: pmichalo@steptoe.com
From: Anthony Serafini
Date: September 20, 2018

Subject: Incomplete application

Message:

We have requested a copy of your ITU spacecap file and ITU recovery letter but have not received them. Your application is currently incomplete and cannot proceed until the application is complete. Please submit these by COB 9/27/18 or your application will be dismissed.

Please also address the following:

1. Your narrative indicates 3 ground stations will be operated by partners. Are the ground stations listed in the application operated by Pointview or the partners? Have Atlas or Athena filed for experimental ground stations or do they have existing Part 25 licenses?
2. Your ODAR indicates that there will be surviving items. Please discuss if you have obtained any insurance to cover the risks of the surviving objects.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of September 20, 2018 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 44036